# SAFETY WARNINGS High-Pressure Washer

A WARNING: To reduce the risk of injury, the user must read and understand all safety warnings before using this product. Save these warnings and instructions for future reference.

# **Table of Contents**

1. Safety Guidelines · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2. General Safety Symbols4
3. Important Safety Warnings & Instructions
3.1 General Safety Warnings • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
3.2 Electrical Safety Warnings · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3.3 Extension Cord Safety Warnings · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 7
3.4 High-Pressure Washer Safety Warnings • • • • • • • 8
3.4 Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter Protection- 9
3.5 Child Safety
4. Installation · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
4.1 Unpack The Machine ······10
4.2 Screw The Inlet Connector To The Water Inlet ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
4.3 Install The Spray Wand · · · · · 10
5. Operation · · · · · · 11
5.1 Connect The Water Supply To The Machine ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
5.2 Use The Gun · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
5.3 Change The Nozzle · · · · · 12
5.4 Install The Detergent Tank ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
5.5 Add Detergent And Use
5.6 Start The Machine • • • • • • • 13
5.7 Stop The Machine • • • • • • • 13
6. Maintenance · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
6.1 Store The Machine • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

## SAFETY GUIDELINES

It is important for you to read and understand this manual. The information it contains relates to protecting your safety and preventing problems. The symbols below are used to help you recognize this information.

# A DANGER:

Indicates an imminently hazardous situation which, if not avoided, will result in death or serious injury.

# A WARNING:

Indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in death or serious injury.

# A CAUTION:

Indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, may result in minor or moderate injury.

# A NOTE:

Used without the safety alert symbol indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in property damage.

## GENERAL SAFETY SYMBOLS

	To reduce the risk of injury, users must read and understand the operator's manual before using this product.
	Do not expose the product to rain or moist conditions.
	Always wear safety goggles or safety glasses with side shields and, as necessary, a full face shield when operating this product.
	To reduce the risk of injection or injury, never direct the water stream towards people or pets or place any body part in the stream. Leaking hoses and fittings are also capable of causing injection injury. Do not hold hoses or fittings.
	Keep hands and feet away from the cleaning deck while the pressure washer is running.
<del>ن</del> ې	Failure to use in dry conditions and to observe safe practices can result in electric shock.
	Fuel and its vapors are explosive and can cause severe burns or death.
	Warning! Never point the gun at humans, animals, the machine body, the power supply, or any electric appliances.
	The appliance is not suitable for connection to a water main without a backflow preventer.
	Only use the cleaning deck on flat, horizontal surfaces. Never lift the cleaning deck from the cleaning surface while operating the pressure washer.

## **IMPORTANT SAFETY WARNINGS & INSTRUCTIONS**

# AWARNING:

Read all safety warnings and instructions. Failure to follow instructions may result in electric shock, fire, and/or serious injury.

Save all warnings and instructions for future reference. The term "power tool" in the warnings refers to your mains-operated (corded) power tool.

## 3.1 General Safety Warnings

The machine is not intended for use by persons (including children) with lack of experience and knowledge unless they have been given supervision or instruction concerning the use of the appliance by an experienced user. Children should be supervised by an adult when in close proximity to the appliance.

Learn the machine's applications and limitations as well as the specified potential hazards related to this tool by studying this safety manual.

- Never operate the machine with any guard or cover removed or damaged.
- **DO NOT** operate the product while under the influence of drugs, alcohol, or any medication.
- **DO NOT** wear loose clothing, gloves, neckties, or jewelry when operating the appliance.
- Rubber gloves and non-skid footwear are recommended when working outdoors. Wear a protective hair covering to contain long hair. Wear footwear that will protect your feet and improve your grip on slippery surfaces.
- **DO NOT** over-reach or stand on unstable support. Keep proper footing and balance at all times.
- Check the work area before each use. Remove all objects such as rocks, broken glass, nails, wire, or string that can be thrown or become entangled in the machine.

- Avoid dangerous environments. Do not expose the appliance to rain. Keep the work area well-lit.
- Close all doors and windows before starting any cleaning operation.
   Clear the area to be cleaned of debris, toys, outdoor furniture, or could create a hazard.
- **DO NOT** use the appliance within range of persons, unless they are wearing protective clothing.

## 3.2 Electrical Safety Warnings

- The electric supply connection should be made by a qualified electrician and comply with IEC50354-1.
- Only connect this machine to a supply circuit protected by a residual current device (RCD) with a tripping current of no more than 30mA.
- Disconnect the device from the electrical power supply before carrying out user maintenance.
- Only use extension cords that have watertight connections and are intended for outdoor use. Only use extension cords with an electrical rating no less than the rating of the product. Examine the extension cord before using it and replace it if damaged. DO NOT abuse the cord. Never use the cord to carry the product or to disconnect the plug from an outlet. Keep the cord away from heat, oil, sharp edges, or moving parts. Replace damaged cords immediately. Damaged cords increase the risk of electric shock.
- Inspect extension cords regularly and replace them if damaged. Keep handles dry, clean, and free from oil or grease.
- **DO NOT** use the appliance if a supply cord or important parts of the appliance are damaged (e.g. safety devices, high-pressure hoses, and trigger guns).
- To reduce the risk of electrocution, keep all connections dry and off the ground. **DO NOT** touch the plug with any water or moisture.

# 3.3 Extension Cord Safety Warnings

\* When using a power tool at a considerable distance from a power source, be sure to use an extension cord that has the capacity to handle the current that the product will draw.

• An undersized cord will cause a drop in line voltage, possibly resulting in overheating, loss of power, and/or circuit breaker or GFCI tripping. Use the chart to determine the minimum wire size required in an extension cord.

Cord Length	Wire Size (A.W.G.)
16.4 ft.	16
50 ft.	Not Allowed
100 ft.	Not Allowed

- When working outdoors with a product, use an extension cord that is designed for outside use. This type of cord is designated with "WA" or "W" on the cord's jacket.
- Before using any extension cord, inspect it for loose or exposed wires and cut or worn insulation.
- You may tie the extension cord and power cord in a knot to prevent them from becoming disconnected during use. Make a knot, then connect the plug end of the power cord to the receptacle end of the extension cord. This method can also be used to tie two extension cords together.
- This product has a precision-built electric motor. It should be connected to a power supply that is 120 volts, AC only (normal household current), 50 Hz.
- Do not operate this product on direct current (DC).
- A substantial voltage drop will cause a loss of power and the motor will overheat.
- If the product does not operate when plugged into an outlet, double-check the power supply.

## 3.4 High Pressure Washer Safety Warnings

- **DO NOT** direct the jet against yourself or others in order to clean clothes or footwear.
- High-pressure jets can be dangerous if subject to misuse. The jet must not be directed at persons, animals, electrical devices, or the machine itself.
- To ensure appliance safety, use only the original spare parts from the manufacturer or spare parts approved by the manufacturer.
- Only use recommended accessories. The use of improper accessories may cause a risk of injury.
- When servicing, use identical replacement parts. Use of any other parts may create a hazard or cause product damage.
- **DO NOT** use the product if the switch does not turn it off. Replace defective switches by an authorized service center.
- **DO NOT** use the appliance if a supply cord or important parts of the appliance are damaged (e.g. safety devices, high-pressure hoses, and trigger guns).
- **DO NOT** use the product it for a purpose it was not intended to do. Do not force a product or attachment to do a job it was not designed for.
- **Never** leave the product running unattended. Turn the power off. DO NOT leave the product until it comes to a complete stop.
- Keep the motor away from flammables and other hazardous materials.
- Keep the product dry, clean, and free from oil and grease. Always use a clean cloth when cleaning. Never use brake fluids, gasoline, petroleum-based products, or any solvents to clean products.
- **DO NOT** use household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions, which can do damage to the pump.
- This appliance has been designed for use with the cleaning agent supplied or recommended by the manufacturer. The use of other cleaning agents or chemicals may adversely affect the safety of the appliance.
- Check nuts and bolts for looseness before each use. A loose nut or bolt may cause serious motor problems.
- ONLY use cold water.

- Make sure a minimum clearance of 1 meter is maintained from combustible materials.
- ONLY connect pressure washer only to an individual branch circuit.
- DO NOT over-tilt the unit.
- Hold the gun and lance securely with both hands.
- Expect the gun to move when the trigger is pulled due to reaction forces. Failure to do so could cause a loss of control and injury to yourself and others.
- Save these instructions. Refer to them frequently and use them to instruct other users. if you lend someone this product, lend them these instructions also.

# AWARNING:

High-pressure hoses, fittings, and couplings are important for the safety of the appliance. Use only hoses, fittings, and couplings recommended by the manufacturer.

# 3.4 Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter Protection

This pressure washer is provided with a ground-fault circuit interrupter (GFCI) built into the plug of the power supply cord. This device provides additional protection from the risk of electric shock. Should replacement of the plug or cord become necessary, use only identical replacement parts that include GFCI protection.

# 3.5 Child Safety

\* Tragic accidents can occur if the operator is not aware of the presence of children.

- Keep children out of the working area and under the watchful care of a responsible adult.
- **DO NOT** allow children under the age of 14 to operate this machine. Children who are 14 years of age and older must read and understand the operating instructions and safety rules in this manual and must be trained and supervised by an adult.
- Stay alert and turn the machine off if a child or any other person enters the working area.
- Use extreme care when approaching blind objects that may obstruct your view of a child. who may run into the path of the machine.

## INSTALLATION

## 4.1 Unpack The Machine

## AWARNING:

Make sure that you correctly assemble the machine before use

# AWARNING:

- A. If the parts have damage, do not use the machine.
- **B.** If you do not have all the parts, do not operate the machine.
- C. If parts are damaged or missing, speak to the service center.

## 4.2 Screw The Inlet Connector To The Water Inlet

## **A**WARNING:

Always use an inlet filter in the water pipe to block sand, lime, and impurities. This protects the pump valves.

# 4.3 Install The Spray Wand

# AWARNING:

Make sure that the connection has no leakage.

## **OPERATION**

\* Make sure that all connections are tight and have no leakage before operation.

## 5.1 Connect The Water Supply To The Machine

\* For easy operation, use a self-coiling garden hose (not provided).

## AWARNING:

When operating a self-coiling hose, make sure that the hose has no blockage.

# AWARNING:

- The water supply must come from the water main.
- DO NOT use hot water.
- DO NOT use water from ponds or lakes.

# AWARNING:

Follow local regulations when connecting the garden hose to the water supply. Direct connection through a receiver tank or backflow preventer is usually permitted.

# ACAUTION:

Inspect the filter in the water inlet connector before you connect the garden hose.

- If the filter is damaged, do not use the machine until the filter is replaced.
- If the filter is dirty, clean the filter.

# **ACAUTION:**

There must be a minimum of 3 meters of free hose between the water inlet and the water supply.

# 5.2 Use The Gun

## AWARNING:

For safe control, keep your hands on the gun at all times.

# 5.3 Change The Nozzle

# AWARNING:

Before you change the nozzle:

- 1 Pull the trigger to release water pressure.
- 2 Lock the trigger safety button on the gun.
- 3 Stop the machine

# AWARNING:

DO NOT point the spray wand at your face or others.

# 5.4 Install The Detergent Tank

# AWARNING:

**DO NOT** use household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions, which can do damage to the pump.

# AWARNING:

Follow the instructions on the solution bottle to prepare the detergent.

# ANOTE:

If it is necessary, use a funnel to prevent the detergent from spilling. Clean and dry the solution bottle after filling.

# ANOTE:

To prevent streaks, DO NOT let detergent dry on any surface.

# 5.5 Add Detergent And Use

Use only detergents designed for pressure washers; household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions can damage the pump. Many detergents may require mixing prior to use. Prepare cleaning solution as instructed on the solution bottle.

## 5.6 Start The Machine

# **ACAUTION:**

DO NOT operate the machine without a connected water supply.

# ACAUTION:

Before you start the machine:

- Turn the water supply on.
- Pull the trigger to release air pressure.
- If a stable stream of water comes out from the pressure washer, release the trigger.
- Hold the trigger handle securely with both hands. Expect the trigger handle to move when the trigger is pulled due to reaction forces.
   Failure to do so could cause a loss of control and injury to yourself and others.

# AWARNING:

**Never** change spray tips without engaging the lock-out on the trigger handle. Never point the wand at your face or at others. The quick-connect feature contains small springs that can eject the spray tip with some force. Failure to heed this may cause personal injury.

# 5.7 Stop The Machine

# AWARNING:

If you are finished using the machine:

- · Stop the machine.
- Turn the water supply off.
- Disconnect the power cord from the outlet. Pull the trigger to release the remaining pressure from the machine.
- Lock the trigger safety button.

## MAINTENANCE

## AWARNING:

Before maintenance, make sure that you:

- Stop the machine.
- Wait until all moving parts stop.
- Disconnect the plug from the power source.

# AWARNING:

**DO NOT** use strong solvents or detergents on the plastic housing or components.

# AWARNING:

**DO NOT** let brake fluids, gasoline, or petroleum-based materials touch the plastic parts of the pressure washer. Chemicals can cause damage to the plastic and make the device unserviceable.

# AWARNING:

Replace the power cord at an approved service center.

# AWARNING:

Disconnect the power cord before transportation and storage.

# 6.1 Store The Machine

# AWARNING:

Make sure that the gun, the high-pressure hose, and pump are dry.

# AWARNING:

Make sure that children DO NOT come near the machine.

# ANOTE:

- Use a recommended pump protector to prevent cold weather damage during storage in winter.
- Disconnect the garden hose from the machine.
- Wind the power cord and high-pressure hose.
- Clean housing and plastic components with a moist and soft cloth.
- Make sure that the machine does not have loose or damaged parts. If it is necessary, follow these steps/instructions:
- A. Replace the damaged parts.
- B. Tighten the bolts.
- C. Speak to a person from an approved service center.

Store the machine in a dry, isolated, and frost-free area.

## **CUSTOMER SUPPORT**

If you have any questions or concerns about your product, please contact our Customer Support Team



1-877-888-7979 Mon.-Fri. 8:00-5:00 PST(US)



support@anykit.com



www.anykit.com



@anykit





Facebook Messenger



© ANYKIT C1211 V1.0 3.06.16.000XXX

# SAFETY WARNINGS

High-Pressure Washer

WARNING: To reduce the risk of injury, the user must read and understand all safety warnings before using this product. Save these warnings and instructions for future reference.

- Make sure a minimum clearance of 1 meter is maintained from combustible materials.
- ONLY connect pressure washer only to an individual branch circuit.
- DO NOT over-tilt the unit.
- Hold the gun and lance securely with both hands.
- Expect the gun to move when the trigger is pulled due to reaction forces. Failure to do so could cause a loss of control and injury to yourself and others.
- Save these instructions. Refer to them frequently and use them to instruct other users. if you lend someone this product, lend them these instructions also.

#### AWARNING:

High-pressure hoses, fittings, and couplings are important for the safety of the appliance. Use only hoses, fittings, and couplings recommended by the manufacturer.

## 3.4 Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter Protection

This pressure washer is provided with a ground-fault circuit interrupter (GFCI) built into the plug of the power supply cord. This device provides additional protection from the risk of electric shock. Should replacement of the plug or cord become necessary, use only identical replacement parts that include GFCI protection.

## 3.5 Child Safety

\* Tragic accidents can occur if the operator is not aware of the presence of children.

- Keep children out of the working area and under the watchful care of a responsible adult.
- **DO NOT** allow children under the age of 14 to operate this machine. Children who are 14 years of age and older must read and understand the operating instructions and safety rules in this manual and must be trained and supervised by an adult.
- Stay alert and turn the machine off if a child or any other person enters the working area.
- Use extreme care when approaching blind objects that may obstruct your view of a child. who may run into the path of the machine.

9

## Table of Contents

1. Safety Guidelines · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2. General Safety Symbols
3. Important Safety Warnings & Instructions
3.1 General Safety Warnings 5
3.2 Electrical Safety Warnings · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3.3 Extension Cord Safety Warnings · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3.4 High-Pressure Washer Safety Warnings · · · · · · 8
3.4 Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter Protection 9
3.5 Child Safety
4. Installation · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
4.1 Unpack The Machine ••••••••
4.2 Screw The Inlet Connector To The Water Inlet ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
4.3 Install The Spray Wand · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
5. Operation 1
5.1 Connect The Water Supply To The Machine ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
5.2 Use The Gun
5.3 Change The Nozzle••••••••
5.4 Install The Detergent Tank
5.5 Add Detergent And Use 12
5.6 Start The Machine • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
5.7 Stop The Machine • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
6. Maintenance · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
6.1 Store The Machine

2

## INSTALLATION

## 4.1 Unpack The Machine

#### A WARNING:

Make sure that you correctly assemble the machine before use

## AWARNING:

A. If the parts have damage, do not use the machine.

B. If you do not have all the parts, do not operate the machine.C. If parts are damaged or missing, speak to the service center.

## 4.2 Screw The Inlet Connector To The Water Inlet

## 

Always use an inlet filter in the water pipe to block sand, lime, and impurities. This protects the pump valves.

10

#### 4.3 Install The Spray Wand

## 

Make sure that the connection has no leakage.

## SAFETY GUIDELINES

It is important for you to read and understand this manual. The information it contains relates to protecting your safety and preventing problems. The symbols below are used to help you recognize this information.

## A DANGER:

Indicates an imminently hazardous situation which, if not avoided, will result in death or serious injury.

#### A WARNING:

Indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in death or serious injury.

#### A CAUTION:

Indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, may result in minor or moderate injury.

#### A NOTE:

Used without the safety alert symbol indicates a potentially hazardous situation which, if not avoided, could result in property damage.

## GENERAL SAFETY SYMBOLS

	To reduce the risk of injury, users must read and understand the operator's manual before using this product.
	Do not expose the product to rain or moist conditions.
	Always wear safety goggles or safety glasses with side shields and, as necessary, a full face shield when operating this product.
×	To reduce the risk of injection or injury, never direct the water stream towards people or pets or place any body part in the stream. Leaking hoses and fittings are also capable of causing injection injury. Do not hold hoses or fittings.
	Keep hands and feet away from the cleaning deck while the pressure washer is running.
$\rightarrow$	Failure to use in dry conditions and to observe safe practices can result in electric shock.
	Fuel and its vapors are explosive and can cause severe burns or death.
	Warning! Never point the gun at humans, animals, the machine body, the power supply, or any electric appliances.
	The appliance is not suitable for connection to a water main without a backflow preventer.
	Only use the cleaning deck on flat, horizontal surfaces. Never lift the cleaning deck from the cleaning surface while operating the pressure washer.

#### OPERATION

\* Make sure that all connections are tight and have no leakage before operation.

## 5.1 Connect The Water Supply To The Machine

\* For easy operation, use a self-coiling garden hose (not provided).

## AWARNING:

When operating a self-coiling hose, make sure that the hose has no blockage.

#### AWARNING:

- The water supply must come from the water main.
- DO NOT use hot water.
- DO NOT use water from ponds or lakes.

## AWARNING:

Follow local regulations when connecting the garden hose to the water supply. Direct connection through a receiver tank or backflow preventer is usually permitted.

## **ACAUTION:**

Inspect the filter in the water inlet connector before you connect the garden hose.

• If the filter is damaged, do not use the machine until the filter is

replaced.

• If the filter is dirty, clean the filter.

#### 

There must be a minimum of 3 meters of free hose between the water inlet and the water supply.

#### 5.2 Use The Gun

#### AWARNING:

For safe control, keep your hands on the gun at all times.

## 5.3 Change The Nozzle

#### AWARNING:

Before you change the nozzle:

Pull the trigger to release water pressure.
 Lock the trigger safety button on the gun.
 Stop the machine

#### .

**A**WARNING: DO NOT point the spray wand at your face or others.

## 5.4 Install The Detergent Tank

#### AWARNING:

**DO NOT** use household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions, which can do damage to the pump.

#### AWARNING:

Follow the instructions on the solution bottle to prepare the detergent.

#### ANOTE:

If it is necessary, use a funnel to prevent the detergent from spilling. Clean and dry the solution bottle after filling.

## ANOTE:

To prevent streaks, DO NOT let detergent dry on any surface.

## **IMPORTANT SAFETY WARNINGS & INSTRUCTIONS**

#### AWARNING:

Read all safety warnings and instructions. Failure to follow instructions may result in electric shock, fire, and/or serious injury. Save all warnings and instructions for future reference. The term "power tool" in the warnings refers to your mains-operated (corded) power tool.

#### 3.1 General Safety Warnings

The machine is not intended for use by persons (including children) with lack of experience and knowledge unless they have been given supervision or instruction concerning the use of the appliance by an experienced user. Children should be supervised by an adult when in close proximity to the appliance.

Learn the machine's applications and limitations as well as the specified potential hazards related to this tool by studying this safety manual.

- Never operate the machine with any guard or cover removed or damaged.
- **DO NOT** operate the product while under the influence of drugs, alcohol, or any medication.
- DO NOT wear loose clothing, gloves, neckties, or jewelry when operating the appliance.
- Rubber gloves and non-skid footwear are recommended when working outdoors. Wear a protective hair covering to contain long hair. Wear footwear that will protect your feet and improve your grip on slippery surfaces.
- **DO NOT** over-reach or stand on unstable support. Keep proper footing and balance at all times.
- Check the work area before each use. Remove all objects such as rocks, broken glass, nails, wire, or string that can be thrown or become entangled in the machine.

5.5 Add Detergent And Use

Use only detergents designed for pressure washers; household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions can damage the pump. Many detergents may require mixing prior to use. Prepare cleaning solution as instructed on the solution bottle.

#### 5.6 Start The Machine

ACAUTION:

**DO NOT** operate the machine without a connected water supply.

#### ACAUTION:

- Before you start the machine:
- Turn the water supply on.
- Pull the trigger to release air pressure.
- If a stable stream of water comes out from the pressure washer, release the trigger.
- Hold the trigger handle securely with both hands. Expect the trigger handle to move when the trigger is pulled due to reaction forces.
   Failure to do so could cause a loss of control and injury to yourself and others.

#### AWARNING:

**Never** change spray tips without engaging the lock-out on the trigger handle. Never point the wand at your face or at others. The quick-connect feature contains small springs that can eject the spray tip with some force. Failure to heed this may cause personal injury.

## 5.7 Stop The Machine

#### AWARNING:

If you are finished using the machine:

- Stop the machine.Turn the water supply off.
- Disconnect the power cord from the outlet. Pull the trigger to release
- the remaining pressure from the machine.Lock the trigger safety button.

- Avoid dangerous environments. Do not expose the appliance to rain. Keep the work area well-lit.
- Close all doors and windows before starting any cleaning operation.
   Clear the area to be cleaned of debris, toys, outdoor furniture, or could create a hazard.
- **DO NOT** use the appliance within range of persons, unless they are wearing protective clothing.

#### 3.2 Electrical Safety Warnings

- The electric supply connection should be made by a qualified electrician and comply with IEC50354-1.
- Only connect this machine to a supply circuit protected by a residual current device (RCD) with a tripping current of no more than 30mA.
- Disconnect the device from the electrical power supply before carrying out user maintenance.
- Only use extension cords that have watertight connections and are intended for outdoor use. Only use extension cords with an electrical rating no less than the rating of the product. Examine the extension cord before using it and replace it if damaged. DO NOT abuse the cord. Never use the cord to carry the product or to disconnect the plug from an outlet. Keep the cord away from heat, oil, sharp edges, or moving parts. Replace damaged cords immediately. Damaged cords increase the risk of electric shock.
- Inspect extension cords regularly and replace them if damaged. Keep handles dry, clean, and free from oil or grease.
- **DO NOT** use the appliance if a supply cord or important parts of the appliance are damaged (e.g. safety devices, high-pressure hoses, and trigger guns).
- To reduce the risk of electrocution, keep all connections dry and off the ground. **DO NOT** touch the plug with any water or moisture.

#### MAINTENANCE

## AWARNING:

- Before maintenance, make sure that you:
- Stop the machine.Wait until all moving parts stop.
- Disconnect the plug from the power source.

## 

**DO NOT** use strong solvents or detergents on the plastic housing or components.

#### AWARNING:

**DO NOT** let brake fluids, gasoline, or petroleum-based materials touch the plastic parts of the pressure washer. Chemicals can cause damage to the plastic and make the device unserviceable.

## AWARNING:

Replace the power cord at an approved service center.

#### AWARNING:

Disconnect the power cord before transportation and storage.

## 3.3 Extension Cord Safety Warnings

\* When using a power tool at a considerable distance from a power source, be sure to use an extension cord that has the capacity to handle the current that the product will draw.

 An undersized cord will cause a drop in line voltage, possibly resulting in overheating, loss of power, and/or circuit breaker or GFCI tripping. Use the chart to determine the minimum wire size required in an extension cord.

Cord Length	Wire Size (A.W.G.)
16.4 ft.	16
50 ft.	Not Allowed
100 ft.	Not Allowed

- When working outdoors with a product, use an extension cord that is designed for outside use. This type of cord is designated with "WA" or "W" on the cord's jacket.
- Before using any extension cord, inspect it for loose or exposed wires and cut or worn insulation.
- You may tie the extension cord and power cord in a knot to prevent them from becoming disconnected during use. Make a knot, then connect the plug end of the power cord to the receptacle end of the extension cord. This method can also be used to tie two extension cords together.
- This product has a precision-built electric motor. It should be connected to a power supply that is 120 volts, AC only (normal household current), 50 Hz.
- Do not operate this product on direct current (DC).
- A substantial voltage drop will cause a loss of power and the motor will overheat.
- If the product does not operate when plugged into an outlet, double-check the power supply.

## 6.1 Store The Machine

## AWARNING:

Make sure that the gun, the high-pressure hose, and pump are dry.

#### AWARNING: Make sure that children DO NOT come near the machine.

## ANOTE:

- Use a recommended pump protector to prevent cold weather damage during storage in winter.
- Disconnect the garden hose from the machine.
- Wind the power cord and high-pressure hose.
- Clean housing and plastic components with a moist and soft cloth.
- Make sure that the machine does not have loose or damaged parts. If it is necessary, follow these steps/instructions:

15

- A. Replace the damaged parts.
- B. Tighten the bolts.
- C. Speak to a person from an approved service center.

Store the machine in a dry, isolated, and frost-free area.

## 3.4 High Pressure Washer Safety Warnings

- **DO NOT** direct the jet against yourself or others in order to clean clothes or footwear.
- High-pressure jets can be dangerous if subject to misuse. The jet must not be directed at persons, animals, electrical devices, or the machine itself.
- To ensure appliance safety, use only the original spare parts from the manufacturer or spare parts approved by the manufacturer.
  Only use recommended accessories. The use of improper accesso-
- ries may cause a risk of injury.When servicing, use identical replacement parts. Use of any other
- parts may create a hazard or cause product damage.
  DO NOT use the product if the switch does not turn it off. Replace
- defective switches by an authorized service center.
  DO NOT use the appliance if a supply cord or important parts of the
- appliance are damaged (e.g. safety devices, high-pressure hoses, and trigger guns).
- **DO NOT** use the product it for a purpose it was not intended to do. Do not force a product or attachment to do a job it was not designed for.
- **Never** leave the product running unattended. Turn the power off. DO NOT leave the product until it comes to a complete stop.
- Keep the motor away from flammables and other hazardous materials.
- Keep the product dry, clean, and free from oil and grease. Always use a clean cloth when cleaning. Never use brake fluids, gasoline, petroleum-based products, or any solvents to clean products.
- **DO NOT** use household detergents, acids, alkalines, bleaches, solvents, flammable material, or industrial-grade solutions, which can do damage to the pump.
- This appliance has been designed for use with the cleaning agent supplied or recommended by the manufacturer. The use of other cleaning agents or chemicals may adversely affect the safety of the appliance.
- Check nuts and bolts for looseness before each use. A loose nut or bolt may cause serious motor problems.
- ONLY use cold water.

## CUSTOMER SUPPORT

If you have any questions or concerns about your product, please contact our Customer Support Team



1–877–888–7979 Mon.–Fri. 8:00–5:00 PST(US)



support@anykit.com



www.anykit.com



@anykit

**SouTube** @anykit



Facebook Messenger

